Mattie McCullough School Council April 23, 2024 6:30 p.m.

- 1) Call to Order: 6:30pm
 - a) In attendance: Diane Wade, La Keria Clayton, Travis Pregitzer, Kelsey Hanson, Lindsay Mancell (FaceTime)
- 2) Approval of December minutes: **Motion**: Travis Pregitzer **Second** La Keria Clayton
- 3) Business Arising from Minutes:
 - a) School wish list:
 - i) Waiting on a cheque from the hockey that is happening.
 - ii) The iPad, waiting on bills for those.
 - b) ASCE grant: shelved
 - c) Open house May 8, 2024: Parent council will have a station/popcorn in the lobby. Travis can volunteer, and Kelsey can volunteer.
- 4) New Business:
 - a) None
- 5) Admin Report:
 - a) There will be a mini book fair for the open house. There are some BOGO deals for the end of the year, lots of deals. There will be a scavenger hunt planned, and an opportunity to come in and meet teachers.
 - b) It was announced today that Crystal Kjelsberg has applied for and will be the principal of one of the RDPSD schools in September. It will be announced which principals will be at which schools later in the year.
 - c) The staff appreciation Pot Luck was appreciated. There was lots of food, lots of sweets, veggie trays, scalloped potatoes, cotton candy.
 - d) Solar Panel Cars Science experiment was fun for the grade 4 kids
 - e) Character Ed: In addition to Mr Richardson's lessons, Ms Colosimo has been teaching the 7 teaching of Elders.
 - f) Education week had a lot of activities. Cards were given out to the neighbourhood homes by the students and had good feedback from the community. The kids had chained together their goals that they had written on a strip of paper. There was a dress-up day of what the kids wanted to be when they grow up.
 - g) Earth Day is tomorrow, and they are encouraging kids to walk or bike to school
 - h) Jump rope for heart kick off will be in May. Jump day is May 31.
 - i) Canadian Mental Health Week coming up.
 - j) Aloha fun run coming up
 - k) May 15 is Grow Girls and Grow Boys at the Collicut and Dawe for grade 5

- I) May 22 Assembly, in the afternoon the HHHS grad kids walk through the school in their cap and gown as per tradition. Thurber grad is the 24.
- m) Middle school orientations had been changed this year from the daytime and evening to only in the evenings. After some discussions between Elementary and middle schools, they have now added a daytime orientation for June 19.
- 6) City Wide Presentation: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 at GH Dawe School at 7pm

Next meeting will be the last of the year: Wednesday, May 29 at 6:30 pm

Close: 6:43pm.

Mattie McCullough Parent Association March 19, 2024 Immediately following School Council meeting

1. Call to Order: 6:44 pm

In attendance: Diane Wade, La Keria Clayton, Travis Pregitzer, Kelsey Hanson, Lindsay Mancell (FaceTime)

- 2. Approval of December Minutes: **Motion** Travis Pregitzer **Second** La Keria Clayton
- 3. Business Arising from the Minutes:
 - a. Fundraising:
 - Rebels Family Night Out Update a great time was had by lots of families, not enough tickets were sold to get the kickback, there was 70 total. May look at future dates. This was a great experience
 - ii. Staff Appreciation Lunch April 17: Send out info after the break
 - iii. Blue Grass Fundraiser: Great Success! \$10 860 in sales, \$8051.40 will go to Blue Grass, and the Parent Association will keep \$2808.60. Blue Grass will deliver May 10 between 9:30am and 10:30am. Families can pickup between 11am-5pm and we are requesting people to contact LK if they cannot do it at that time. Several people including Travis Pregitzer and Kelsey Hanson have booked time to help hand out the flower orders. Half the gym is booked for this day in case of inclement weather.
 - 1. The following prizes for best sales, class and individual as follows:
 - a. Mrs Smith's class won first place donut party
 - b. Mrs Chambers in second place donut party
 - c. 2WC in third place donut party
 - d. Grade 1 student first place \$15 gift card
 - e. 5E student tie for 2nd \$15 gift card
 - f. 1U student tie for 2nd \$15 gift card
 - g. 4E student 3rd place- TBD
 - Motion: La Keria Clayton Second: Travis Pregitzer Add a \$15 gift card to celebrate all 4 (not just 3) top individual sellers. The gift cards will be from Booster Juice, Dairy Queen, Subway ACTION: Buy the gift cards
- 4. New Business:

- May 8 Open House: Motion La Keria Clayton Second Travis Pregitzer for \$150 for supplies including popcorn, bags, and machine rental. ACTION: La Keria Clayton to contact Apple Teddy for the popcorn machine rental and order for delivery/pickup/cleaning of the machine
- b. Grade 5 farewell items: Last Year there were water balloons and Chapters gift cards. There are 4 classes this year and 83 students this year.
 - i. Chapters gift cards for \$415 **Motion** La Keria **Second**: Kelsey Hanson.
 - ii. Water Balloons for \$100 Motion La Keria Clayton Second Travis Pregitzer.
 - iii. Crystal Murray ordered the Magnets last year. \$1000 for the magnets **Motion** La Keria Clayton **Second** Travis Pregitzer
- c. Need a new hot lunch coordinator. **ACTION** a visual to be made up to send out in the weekly school newsletter.
 - i. In June they set up the dates with the restaurants, it gets approved in September with the principal to ensure no conflicts, then it is all sign up/order online with the coordinator does not need to attend for hot lunch days.
- d. School Sign out front: Travis is continuing to change it approximately every two weeks in good weather. Next sign to include: Open House May 8, Flower pick up May 10
- 5. Reports Treasurer: Note: The cheque for bikes has been cashed, and the reconciliation of the flower fundraiser has yet to be added here.
 - a. Hot lunch \$ 4528.66
 - b. GF \$5223.93
 - c. CS \$ -

Next meeting will be the last of the year: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 after the School Council meeting

Close: 7:06pm